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North Sound BH-ASO  
2021 E. College Way, Suite 101, Mt. Vernon, WA 98273 

Phone: (360) 416-7013 Fax: (360) 899-4754 
www.nsbhaso.org   

 

North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2024-08 

DATE:  November 26, 2024 

TO:  North Sound BH-ASO Provider Network 

FROM:  Lisa Hudspeth, Contracts Manager 

RE:  North Sound BH-ASO Policy Updates 

 
The following North Sound BH-ASO policies have recently been updated, archived or 
are new and are applicable to our provider network. The policies may be found 
posted on the North Sound BH-ASO website: https://www.nsbhaso.org/for-
providers/policies-and-procedures. If you would like a redline copy of a specific 
policy, please email Lisa Hudspeth at lisa_hudspeth@nsbhaso.org. Thank you. 
 
Section 1000: Administrative 
1026.00 Organizational Provider Credentialing (update) 
1027.00 Assessment of Organizational Providers (update) 
 
Section 2000: Compliance 
2001.00 Program Integrity (update) 
 
Section 4000: Information Systems 
4001.00 Information Systems Policy & Procedures (update) 
4002.00 Access Codes and Passwords (update) 
4005.00 Email & Internet Security (update) 
4007.00 Malicious Software Prevention (update) 
4009.00 Privacy & Security Plan (update) 
4013.00 Workstation Acceptable Use (update) 
4014.00 Data Backup (update) 
4016.00 Inventory Asset Lifecycle (update) 
4025.00 Data Use Security and Confidentiality (update) 
 
Cc: North Sound BH-ASO Staff 
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